

Ikhlas Irawan

Pertamina Hulu Rokan Zona Rokan Merapi Camp No 24 Duri Riau +6281219856360 | ikhlasgeo.y2k@gmail.com

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/ikhlas-irawan-00394826

Objective

18 years of total experience with a strong technical background in the Oil and Gas industry and in last 6 years as saftey engineer. Strong technical knowledge and experience to conduct hazard identification, risk assessment, incident investigation, safety culture, training delivery and self-verification. Detail-oriented, organized and meticulous employee. Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player and ready to contribute for company success.

Experience

· Pertamina Hulu Rokan - Zona Rokan

August 2021 - Present

Sr. Analyst Project Safety EDPP

Manage HES Field Specialist to conduct safety observation in all Project Area

Manage HES Analyst to analyse data safety observation Unsafe Act, Unsafe condition.

Propose recommendation to stake holder base on Study and Analysist result from unsafe act and unsafe condition data.

Safety Project Champion for several Project in PHR WK Rokan with main target Maintain Safe Operation 0 LTI

• Chevron Pacific Indonesia

Nov 2019 - August 2021

HES Engineer for Environmental Project

Champion for Motor Vehicle Safety in Environmental Project

Manage safe operations for more than 500 hauling Dump Truck

Create recommendation base on data analysis and Field Observation

Chevron Pacific Indonesia

Sept 2018 - Nov 2019

HES Engineer for Drilling Project

Champion for Motor Vehicle Safety in Drilling Project

Manage safe operations for more than 800 hauling Heavy Vehicle

Create recomendation base on data analysis and Field Observation

• Chevron Pacific Indonesia

July 2014 - September 2018

Laboratory Specialist

Perform Core analysis, core handling, routine core analysis, & special core analysis

Conduct several SCAL projects to support geological studies from various fields in Rokan Blok.

Ephindo Energy

October 2010 - July 2014

Geologist

Lead G&G Study for Coal Bed Methane to define potential CBM in indonesia especially kutai basin Lead Exploration Drilling for CBM in Kutai area with target produce Methane Gas

Make sure CBM target still on target and budget base on commitment with SKK Migas

Lead Wellsite Geologist to make sure every Geologist understand with CBM and how to handling sample.

Sinarmas Golden Energy Mines

Mei 2009 - October 2010

Supervisor Geologist

Junior Geologist

Lead Exploration drilling and Geologist team to search new resources to add company coal reserves
Lead Drilling and Geologist team to do infill drilling to optimisation coal reserves
Support team Production to oversee grade of mining wall and early identification for geological hazard in mining area

Saudi Aramco
 Mar 2008 - Mar 2009

Core Handling & Restoration Technician

Recovering old and new core samples from various Oil and Gas fields in Saudi Arabia. Maintain and restore the core sample data that has been damaged in to original condition

Trisakti University

Jan 2007 - Desember 2007

Conduct Field Geological Mapping Analyse data and create Geological Map

Education

Trisakti University
 Bachelor Degree, Geological Engineering
 3.00

Skills

- Health Safety & Environment
- Coalbed Methane Geosciense
- Special Core Analysis
- Exploration Geoscience
- Coal Mining & Drilling Geologist
- Incident Investigator

Languages

- Indonesia
- English

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 10/05/1982
Nationality: Indonesia
Passport: E5882568
Gender: Male
Place: Duri-Riau

IKHLAS IRAWAN

2006